

Peaked Hill Bars Coast Guard Station before it was moved back
(See below) Taken from the top of the dunes after
leaving Snail Road. Note plank walk. Every
time the Life Savers went to town, they
brought back a plank, until the walk
now reaches to the station.
August 1930



A September 1946 view of the above scene with the station moved back (about 1932 - see notes ahead ......)

Summer shacks (one of them Harry Kemp's) on left. Also shacks at High Head, right.